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S.95-14 
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY


MEMORANDUM 

TO: Senate
	 FROM:	 J.M. Munro, Chair 

Senate Committee on 
Academic Planning 

SUBJECT: Limited Enrollment Programs DATE:
	 February 13, 1995 

Action taken by the Senate Committee on Enrollment Management and Planning and the Senate 
Committee on Academic Planning on February 8, 1995 gives rise to the following motion for 
consideration by Senate: 

Motion:	 # 	 (0 lo 

"That Senate approve,and recommend approvjil to the Board of Governors, the following 
annual targets for the numbers of studentse'be admitted as Majors to limited enrollment 
programs in the 1995/96 fiscal year (952,95-3 and 96-1) 

Program 

.

Business 
Criminology 
Economics 
Education 

Communicatipti 
Computing..Kcience (including MACM) 
Engincevillg Science 
Kine

500 to Majors 
200 to Majors 
220 to Majors 
444 to Lower Mainland 

Prof. Dev. programs 
215 to Majors 
120 to Majors 
75 to years 1/2 

130 to year 1/Major"

Double and Joint majors are counted in both programs. 

This recommendation was based on recommendations made by the Faculty Deans after 
consultation with the Chairs/Directors of the programs with limited enrollment. Data showing 
the numbers of majors by program and the new approvals by Program are attached 

Enrollment limitation targets are numerical targets used to designate the number of students who 
will be accepted as majors during the year. Enrollment is not limited by setting a GPA for 
admission to the program. 
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